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Cherayla Haynes

From: Cherayla Haynes
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 4:24 PM
To: Cherayla Haynes
Subject: MARG Bulletin 04

 

 

 

 

 

We are so excited to share all your community events & research opportunities 
thru the MARG Bulletin so please send them my way! 

Please share these bulletins widely among your networks. 

If you would like to join the mailing list, let me know: CHaynes@kumc.edu!  
 

 

 

Click here to register for The Spencer 
Center open house. CAB RECRUITMENT!  

 

We are recruiting for our Community 
Advisory Board!  
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Have you attended our monthly 
MARG Meetings?  
We meet virtually every third Thursday of 
the month at 9am. Join us to learn 
about  community based research 
projects & if you missed it, click here for 
our youtube playlist of previous meetings.  
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The Frontiers CTSA TL1 Postdoctoral Program is a prestigious 
training opportunity designed to cultivate a diverse and skilled 
cadre of postdoctoral translational researchers. Supported by the 
National Institutes of Health (NIH) Clinical and Translational 
Science Award (CTSA), the TL1 Program provides trainees with 
the knowledge, skills, and resources necessary to drive 
innovative and impactful clinical and translational research. 
Through a combination of mentorship, education, and hands-on 
research experience, the program aims to foster a culture of 
excellence, collaboration, and innovation among its trainees, 
ultimately leading to improvements in health outcomes for 
individuals and communities.  

Request for Applications TL1 Postdoctoral Training 
Program: due May 29, 2024 at 5pm CST. Click here to apply 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

Community-Academic 
Partnership Education 

Workshop Series Survey 
 

 

 

The Frontiers Clinical and Translational Science Institute at the University of Kansas 
recognizes the importance of robust academic-community partnerships to advance 
science and improve community health. To support the development and sustainability 
of these partnerships, the Frontiers Community Engagement Core is launching a new 
education series about academic-community engagement and research. We want to 
hear from you what is important for researchers to know about community engagement 
and for community leaders to know about research.  

 Please complete this short survey by May 31, 2024, to help us create this new 
educational series. 
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Annual Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Awards recognize the achievements of 
individuals, departments and organizations to create a more culturally diverse, 
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competent and inclusive KU Medical Center community. For more information and to 
nominate someone, click here.  
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Contact Mallory Gevertz 

Community Prevention 
Coordinator via email.  

  
 

Johnson County Mental 
Health, and specifically the 
Johnson County Suicide 
Prevention Coalition have a 
goal to enhance community 
support and response to 
mental health crises and 
build mental health 
awareness. 

The training, education, 
and resources offered can 
assist you and your team in 
effectively responding to 
individuals in distress and 
knowing where to refer 
them.  

The resources and 
trainings are free, easily 
accessible and can be 
delivered in person or 
virtually : 

 

 Print and other 
materials: brochures, 
resources, posters, lock 
boxes, etc. 

 Educational training on 
how to use print 
materials and talk to 
individuals at risk for 
suicide 

 QPR training 
(Question, Persuade, 
Refer) 

 988 (suicide and crisis 
lifeline) education. 
Understanding the 
difference between 911 
and 988. 

 Understanding co-
responder and crisis 
response team 
programs 

 Most materials are 
available in English and 
Spanish. If there is 
large demand for 
anything in Spanish, it 
can easily be made. 
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Save the date and prepare to join BlaqOut on Saturday, August 10, at the Kauffman 
Foundation Conference Center, 4801 Rockhill Road, Kansas City, MO 64110, for the 
fifth annual BlaqOut Empowerment Summit! 
 
For more information, click here! 

 

 

 
  

 


